Beale, William TRAN:EX

T
From: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX
Sent: January 18, 2019 7:20 PM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Updated Answers to INFC - Cleaned up Version

Renée Mounteney, MBA

Executive Director

Infrastructure and Major Projects Department
Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure
(250) 208-8876

Government confidentiality and privilege requirements apply to this message and any attachments. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission,
conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this message and any
attachments from both your inbox and deleted items folder. Thank you.

On Jan 18, 2019, at 7:13 PM, Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Nothing attached

William Beale
Sr MA Transportation

On Jan 18, 2019, at 3:49 PM, Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX <Renee.Mounteney@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Q6,7,8

Renée Mounteney, MBA
Executive Director

Infrastructure and Major Projects Department
Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure
(250) 208-8876

Government confidentiality and privilege requirements apply to this
message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard
copy, copying, circulation or other use is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, and delete
this message and any attachments from both your inbox and de{ﬁed items DRI e
folder. Thank you. '

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Ickovich, Avi A TRAN:EX" <Avi.lckovich@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 14, 2019 at 11:22:21 AM PST

To: "Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX" <Renee.Mounteney@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Updated Answers to INFC - Cleaned up Version

Hi Renee:
Please find the cleaned up version.

Regards

Avi Ickovich

Manager, Program Development

Planning and Programming

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Province of British Columbia

940 Blanshard Street, Victoria, BC V8W 3E6
PO Box 9850, Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC, V8W 9T5

Tel: 778-974-5008
Fax: 250-952-0688

From: Dave Marshall <dmarshall@islandferries.ca>
Sent: January 14, 2019 11:20 AM

To: Ickovich, Avi A TRAN:EX <Avi.lckovich@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Updated Answers to INFC

Avi,
We picked up a few typos. Clean/updated version attached.
Kind regards

David

David J. Marshall

Director, Operations

Island Ferry Services Ltd
206-3542 Blanshard St

Victoria, BC Canada V8X 1W3
Tel: (250) 217-2925

Fax: {250) 598-9188
dmarshall@islandferries.ca
www.facebook.com/islandferries
www.twitter.com/IslandFerriesca

| e

This e-moail and any attachments may contain confidentiol and privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-
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mail, and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than
the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.
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Beale, William TRAN:EX

From: Soloducha, Danielle TRAN:EX

Sent: January 18, 2019 11:42 AM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: INFO NEEDED Cliff #283287 | IBN | Topic: Forest Service Roads and access to First

Nation Communities | Due to FADMOQO: Jan 29, 2019 | Due to DMO: Jan 31, 2019

Hi Will,

Happy New Year to you!
Yes | am on it.

Thanks.

Danielle.

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Sent: January 18, 2019 11:34 AM

To: Soloducha, Danielle TRAN:EX <Danielle.Soloducha@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: INFO NEEDED ClIiff #283287 | IBN | Topic: Forest Service Roads and access to First Nation Communities |
Due to FADMO: Jan 29, 2019 | Due to DMO: Jan 31, 2019

Hi Danielle, | hope all is well .22
Can you assist with the below request?
Thank you!

William Beale
Sr MA Transportation

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Waters, Leah TRAN:EX" <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 18, 2019 at 9:40:18 AM PST

To: "Beale, William TRAN:EX" <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: INFO NEEDED Cliff #283287 | IBN | Topic: Forest Service Roads and access to First
Nation Communities | Due to FADMO: Jan 29, 2019 | Due to DMO: Jan 31, 2019

Hi Will,

DMO is looking for some more info re: the joint ministry meeting for Forest Service Roads and FN _

Access. Can you please assist? f
o ey IO
Thanks,
i
Leah _! .
27 a8 P Ap———— ¥ S
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From: Malinowski, Penny TRAN:EX

Sent: January 17, 2019 4:07 PM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Scriver, Stacy TRAN:EX <Stacy.Scriver@gov.bc.ca>; Ostropolski, Melissa TRAN:EX
<Melissa.Ostropolski@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Victoria TRAN:EX <Victoria.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Lewthwaite,
Jennifer TRAN:EX <Jennifer.Lewthwaite@gov.bc.ca>; Neate, Sara TRAN:EX <Sara.Neate@gov.bc.ca>;
Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>; Phillips, Holly TRAN:EX
<Holly.Phillips@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Cliff #283287 | IBN | Topic: Forest Service Roads and access to First Nation Communities |
Due to FADMO: Jan 29, 2019 | Due to DMO: Jan 31, 2019

Good afternoon Leah,
As per Holly’s email below, can you please provide more information for this request?

Thank you,

Penny Malinowski

A/Documents Coordinator

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure e
778.974.5471

Penny.Malinowski@gov.bc.ca

From: Phillips, Holly TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 4:01 PM

To: Malinowski, Penny TRAN:EX

Cc: Scriver, Stacy TRAN:EX; Ostropolski, Melissa TRAN:EX; Smith, Victoria TRAN:EX; Lewthwaite,
Jennifer TRAN:EX; Neate, Sara TRAN:EX; Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Cliff #283287 | IBN | Topic: Forest Service Roads and access to First Nation Communities |
Due to FADMO: Jan 29, 2019 | Due to DMO: Jan 31, 2019

Hi Penny,

Do you know if they are requesting information pertaining to certain First Nation communities or a
specific area? It would be helpful to have some more info to figure out where to direct this.

Thanks!
Holly

From: Malinowski, Penny TRAN:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 3:33 PM
To: Phillips, Holly TRAN:EX

Cc: Scriver, Stacy TRAN:EX; Ostropolski, Melissa TRAN:EX; Smith, Victoria TRAN:EX; Lewthwaite, ™~~~ }
Jennifer TRAN:EX; Neate, Sara TRAN:EX; Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX '
Subject: Cliff #283287 | IBN | Topic: Forest Service Roads and access to Flrst Natign. Communities ] i
Due to FADMO: Jan 29, 2019 | Due to DMO: Jan 31, 2019
%
] ]
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Good afternoon,

Please prepare an Information Briefing Note for the following:

CLIFF #: 283287
MCT Meeting w/: Minister Donaldson, Minister Fraser
Issue / Topic: Forest Service Roads and access to First Nation
Communities
Meeting Date & Time: Feb 11, 2019/ 1:00 - 2:00 pm
Staff Support Requested: : Yes
DUE DATE to *FADMO: Jan 29, 2019
DUE DATE to DMO: Jan 31, 2019
IMPORTANT:

e *All Briefing Notes, reqardless of whether they have Financial Implications, go
through FADMO for review prior to due date to DMO.
e When e-mailing the Briefing note to the FADMO, please copy the DMO.

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

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Sent: January 18,2019 11:42 AM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: For QUOTE approval - Salton Road Bike Project - grand opening event
OK

thx

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Sent: January 18, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: For QUOTE approval - Salton Road Bike Project - grand opening event

I 5.13

William Beale
Sr MA Transportation

On Jan 18, 2019, at 11:02 AM, Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Will,

Can you add this to the list when you connect with the minister.
Thanks

Lynne

From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

Sent: January 18, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale @gov.bc.ca>; Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
<James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>;
Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Tomana, Sukhi GCPE:EX <Sukhi.Tomana@gov.bc.ca>; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
<David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For QUOTE approval - Salton Road Bike Project - grand opening event

Good morning — here is the third party news release from the City of Abbotsford for the Salton Road
Bike Project event.
s.13

Lisanne Bowness | Communications Manager
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

-
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Direct: 250-356-7707
Cell: 250-889-1336

<2019-01-23 New Pedestrian Bridge Open to Public.docx>
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Beale, William TRAN:EX
Jiotaticn AP i i L

S i
From: Wright, Ashley <Ashley.Wright@tc.gc.ca>
Sent: January 18, 2019 8:09 AM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX
Cc: McCloskey, Shane; Duran, Anson
Subject: RE: Call tomorrow

Excellent. Will send you a meeting invite. Talk soon.

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX [mailto:William.Beale@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 10:58 AM

To: Wright, Ashley <Ashley.Wright@tc.gc.ca>

Cc: McCloskey, Shane <shane.mccloskey@tc.gc.ca>; Duran, Anson <Anson.Duran@tc.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Call tomorrow

That works for me.

5.22

William Beale
Sr MA Transportation

On Jan 18, 2019, at 6:46 AM, Wright, Ashley <Ashley.Wright@tc.gc.ca<mailto:Ashley. Wright@tc.gc.ca>> wrote:

Hi William,

How about 8:30 am PST (11:30 am EST)? What number should we call?

Cheers,

AW

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX [mailto:William.Beale@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 2:38 PM

To: McCloskey, Shane <shane.mccloskey@tc.gc.ca<mailto:shane.mccloskey@tc.gc.ca>>
Cc: Wright, Ashley <Ashley.Wright@tc.gc.ca<mailto:Ashley.Wright@tc.gc.ca>>

Subject: RE: Call tomorrow

Hi Shane and Ashley,

Anytime before 9:30 PST works for me.

Cheers,

o

William

From: McCloskey, Shane <shane.mccloskey@tc.gc.ca<mailto:shane.mccloskey@tc.gc.ca>>
Sent: January 17, 2019 10:59 AM

3
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To: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca<mailto:William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>>
Cc: Wright, Ashley <Ashley. Wright@tc.gc.ca<mailto:Ashley.Wright@tc.gc.ca>>
Subject: Call tomorrow

Hi William,

As the Council of Ministers meeting draws close, we were hoping to have a quick call to touch base in advance of the
meeting.

Would you, or someone in your office, have time tomorrow morning for a quick chat? This would just be a chat between
political staff (led by Ashley Wright, our Policy Director).

We'd like to discuss the ZEV strategy portion of the meeting.

Please let me know!

Shane McCloskey

Senior Policy Advisor | Conseiller principal en politiques Office of the Hon. Marc Garneau | Cabinet de I'Hon. Marc
Garneau Minister of Transport | Ministre des transports

2957-330 rue Sparks Street (XA), Ottawa ON K1A ON5 shane.mccloskey@tc.gc.ca<mailto:shane.mccloskey@tc.gc.ca>
613-991-0700 Telephone | Téléphone

613-716-5402 Cell Phone | Téléphone cellulaire

_,'(.'.‘ A
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Beale, William TRAN:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

WBEALE <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>
January 17, 2019 5:37 PM

Beale, William TRAN:EX

Scan From <Device Name>
Scan_20190117.pdf
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Beale, William TRA_N:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Is this something you can do?

William Beale
Sr MA Transportation

Begin forwarded message:

Beale, William TRAN:EX
January 15,2019 2:33 PM
Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX
Fwd: calendar access?

From: "Crebo, David GCPE:EX" <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 15, 2019 at

2:09:01 PM PST

To: "Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX" <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>, "Beale, William TRAN:EX"

<William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>, "Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX" <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: calendar access?

Hil Could | get access to MCT's calendar, pls and thanks?

e

s
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Beale, William TRAN:EX

From: Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX
Sent: January 19, 2019 2:52 PM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: TB Sub #1

There are some in the works for MCT to look at but nothing that requires signing.
5.12; 5.13

She also signed one off on s.12;5.13

Jen
Sent from my iPhone

>0OnJan 19, 2019, at 2:30 PM, Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> What's the status of all the TB subs?

-

> William Beale

> Sr MA Transportation

>

>> On Dec 20, 2018, at 3:30 PM, Lewthwaite, Jennifer TRAN:EX <Jennifer.Lewthwaite@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>

>> Good afternoon,

>>

5.12; 5.13

>> Please find attached the first TB sub for MCT’s consideration. This is one of the two that will be discussed at the
briefing next week. To note — TB has tentatively put us on the agenda for the afternoon of January 23rd for these two -

and MCT will need to be there. I've also put these on MCT’s sharepoint.
>>

>> If you have any questions, feel free to call me.

>>

>> Jen
> 5.12; 5.13

MM
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Beale, Wi"iaﬂ‘_ TRAN:EX

= e i s S
From: John Pearson <jpearson@comt.ca>
Sent: January 20, 2019 3:13 AM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Sunday's Minister Dinner

Thanks very much William.

The weather is a bit sketchy today in Montreal, but I'm hoping this doesn't affect your Minister's travels. If her flight
arrives on schedule, she should be able to get to the restaurant fairly close to the 8:00 PM start time. The dinnerisina
private room, so she could go directly to the restaurant from the airport and join the group a little late without fuss.

.15
The restaurant address is s

If there's anything | can help with, please don't hesitate.

John
5.22

-—----Original Message----

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Saturday, January 19, 2019 10:07 PM

To: John Pearson <jpearson@comt.ca>

Subject: Sunday’s Minister Dinner

Hello John,

Minister Trevena will be landing in Montreal at 7pm EST on Sunday and as such will be late arriving at the Minister’s
dinner that evening. | hope this is not too much of a complication. Please let me know if there is anything the Minister
should know as a late arrival?

Regards,

William Beale
Sr MA Transportation

4
-
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Beale, William TRAN:EX

From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX
Sent: January 21, 2019 8:13 AM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: IN
can check...if not it’s easy to create one as we have KMs on this issue for sure

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 8:12 AM
To: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

Subject: IN

Good morning Lisanne,

Do we have an IN on the below?
Cheers,

Will

Colquitz River must be better protected
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Sunday, January 20, 2019

Page D03

By Colin Plant-1

Copyright

55
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Copyright

William Beale
Sr MA Transportation
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Beale, William TRAN:EX

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 9:08 AM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Cc: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Pattullo

NVay better than today. Fire some options

Robb Gibbs

ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement
. 1-778-698-7469

C. 1-778-584-1242

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 9:05 AM
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Cc: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Pattullo

Yes, we should connect. How’s your tomorrow?

William Beale
Sr MA Transportation

On Jan 21, 2019, at 11:51 AM, Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Hob!

Yo ho,

Tks,

Gibbs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

5.13

Robb Gibbs
ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement

P: 1-778-698-7469
C: 1-778-584-1242

58
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Beale, William TRAN:EX

From: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 3:20 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: Official pictures - CoM Meeting Jan 21

Attachments: Picture (ministers and indigenous reps) CoM - January 2019.jpg; Picture (ministers only)

CoM - January 2019,jpg

Importance: High

From: John Pearson [mailto:jpearson@comt.ca]

Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 11:26 AM

To: Andre Tremblay (andre.tremblay@gov.ab.ca); Barry Day; Comeau, Mike (JPS/JSP); Darren Chaisson; Fred Antunes ;
Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Jaime Pitfield; Kelly Cain; LaFleche, Paul T; Marc Lacroix; Michael Keenan; Paul Guy; Scott Sinclair;
Sean Dutton; Shelley Tapp (Shelley.tapp@ontario.ca); Tracy King ; Udlu Hanson

Cc: Ann Marie Williams; Bunker, Kristine (MTO); Button, Vanessa; Caperina, Christienne; Craig Hutton; Danielle Maier;
Dell Demers; Denise Roberts; Dora Paravan; Ernestine Doucet; Heather Stutely ; Karen Hughson; Laura Peasey; Lena
Ellsworth; Gilmour, Lori TRAN:EX; Mary Ann MacKay ; Meghan Guilbert; Pierre Leblond; Shelley Draper-Wilson; Siegrid
Rempel; St-Pierre, Sophie (JPS/JSP); Tara Davy; Tina Qaunirq; Smith, Victoria TRAN:EX

Subject: Official pictures - CoM Meeting Jan 21

Importance: High

Please find attached, courtesy of Transport Canada, the official photographs of Ministers taken today

hat they will be posted on the Transport Canada Twitter and Facebook accounts at 2:00 PM EST using the

hashtags #CdnTransportMin (French: #MinTransportsCdns

83
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From: Beale, William TRAN:EX <william.beale@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 5:15 PM

To: John Pearson

Subject: Photo

HiJohn,
Please forward along any photos you have of the day.
Best regards,

William Beale
Sr MA Transportation

s e,
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Beale, William TRAN:EX

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX
Sent: January 21, 2019 3:30 PM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: social media Montreal

Ok | can wait and thank you for checking
Lynne

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 3:29 PM

To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: social media Montreal

She’s got some re-writes she won’t be able to get to until tonight/tomorrow.
Sorry, and thanks Lynne.

William Beale
Sr MA Transportation

On Jan 21, 2019, at 6:19 PM, Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX < ynne Stoned .1 1> wrote:

Hi Will,

Not sure if the minister is able to check emails. Following needs sign-off.
If you are able to check — thanks. No worries if not.

Lynne

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 2:15 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX <Claie Trevena i >
Subject: social media Montreal

Hi Claire,
| found the nice formal picture from Montreal mtg.

Thanks

5.13

P

1

. - i

21 of 29 TRA-2019-96105



Lynne

Lynne Stone

Executive Assistant to Hon. Claire Trevena
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Phone: 778-676-3562
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Beale, William TRAN:EX

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Sent: January 21, 2019 3:37 PM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: phone call with Geoff

Great thanks so much! If you need any further info, give me a call.
Thx!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 3:36 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: phone call with Geoff

Absolutely

William Beale
Sr MA Transportation

On Jan 21, 2019, at 6:31 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie Wade @ gov b ca> wrote:
Hi Will;

Geoff has requested a phone call with you tomorrow. Can you please advise if you are available at
12:30pm?
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

Yes. Thanks.

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

January 22, 2019 10:34 AM

Beale, William TRAN:EX; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

RE: FOR CONSIDERATION - TRAN Media Request: Zero Emissions Vehicles

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 10:25 AM
To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: FOR CONSIDERATION - TRAN Media Request: Zero Emissions Vehicles

William Beale
Sr MA Transportation

Begin forwarded message:

5.13

From: "Pope, Danielle GCPE:EX" <Daniclle.Pope ¢ gov.be.co>

Date: January 22, 2019 at 10:16:04 AM PS'1

To: "Beale, William TRAN:EX" <W illiam.Heale @ gov.be.ca>, "Papadopoulos, James
TRAN:EX" <James.Papadopoulos @ gov.be.ca>, "Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX"
<Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX" <l isanne. Bowness ¢ gov . be ca>, "Crebo, David GCPE:EX"
<David.Creboa gov.be.ca>

Subject: FOR CONSIDERATION - TRAN Media Request: Zero Emissions Vehicles

Hi Will, Melanie and James,

Heads up on the below request from a reporter asking about Minister’s take on the meeting of
transportation ministers yesterday in Montreal. Was Minister at this event as the B.C. rep? Would she

like to take this call?

We are working with Environment as well as Energy and Mines on this, and they may be able to provide
messaging, but both suggest Minister may be most appropriate to respond. Let us know what you think.

Thanks,
Danielle

Reporter

James Munson, Reporter ' g <"
Bloomberg Environment

| .".’ [ ]
munson@correspondent.| mberglaw.cor ;

613-327-1372

e
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Deadline

Request

Reporter says: Given B.C.'s leadership in expanding the sales of zero emissions vehicles in Canada, is
Minister Trevena unhappy with the fact that the meeting of transportation ministers yesterday in
Montreal could not come to an agreement on a national zero emission vehicle strategy? Is the minister
content with the federal government's goals for 2025, 2030 and 2040, or could they be more
ambitious? What is B.C. planning to do next in light of the meeting?

Reporter is looking for a response by 1PM today.
Background

Recommendation

103
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Beale, William TRAN:EX

=
From: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Sent: January 22, 2019 4:55 PM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Updated
s.13

Sent from my iPhone
On Jan 22, 2019, at 4:32 PM, Beale, William TRAN:EX <William Beale@gov be ca>wrote

William Beale

Sr MA Transportation

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McGee, Michael M TRAN:EX" <Michael McGee@pov.be ca> S

Date: January 22, 2019 at 2:57:49 PM PST

To: "Beale, William TRAN:EX" <William Beale@gov . be ca>

Cc: "Catharine Read s.22'Broocke, Jan
TRAN:EX" <Jan.Broocke @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Updated taxi mod stats from the PT Board

Hello William,

Catharine Read, Chair of the PT Board, asked me to share the attached information on
taxi modernization statistics. We will make them public in final form when we post the
Board’s Weekly Bulletin on our website tomorrow afternoon (Jan. 23)

Some highlights:

e Overall number of taxis approved in BC increased 12.5%

e Overall number of taxis approved as wheelchair accessible increased 21.5%

e Number of taxis approved are based on applications received from taxi
companies and Board policies allowing applicants to request an increase of up
to 15%

e Generally, the number of taxis approved are closer to 15% in urban areas than
in other parts of the province

Warm regards,
Michael McGee

Manager of Policy, Programs & Communications
Passenger Transportation Board |

778-974-5333

ptboard.bc.ca
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michael.mcgee @gov.bc.ca

<taxi-mod-outcomes_draft.docx>
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Beale, William TRAN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Will do

Sent from my iPhone

Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

January 22, 2019 9:54 PM

Beale, William TRAN:EX

Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Pope, Danielle GCPEEX;
Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX

Re: For Minister signoff - Minister Statement - Meeting in Montreal

On Jan 22, 2019, at 9:26 PM, Beale, William TRAN:EX <\William Beale@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Approved. |

William Beale
Sr MA Transportation

5.13

On Jan 22, 2019, at 5:05 PM, Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX <Lisanne Bowness@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Hi Will & James — this is for Minister signoff please.
If you think you can receive in the next 15 or so, | will wait & send.
If further into the evening, we will send in the AM first thing.

Thank you!

Minister Statement:

“It’'s important that we show leadership and work towards a greener future for our kids
and grandkids. | was pleased to represent B.C. and share the work we’ve done to

achieve this goal.

Our CleanBC plan puts B.C. on the path to a cleaner, better future — with a low-carbon
economy that creates opportunities for all while protecting our clean air, land and

water.

Part of the strategy includes launching a Zero Emissions Vehicle (ZEV) standard to make
all new car sales be zero-emission vehicles by 2040, with a supporting plan to make
them more available, convenient and affordable.

| hope to continue this conversation with my colleagues across the country as we work
towards a better, cleaner future.”

Reporter

James Munson, Reporter
Bloomberg Environment

nuns

613-327-1372

Deadline

Request

-
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Reporter says: Given B.C.'s leadership in expanding the sales of zero emissions
vehicles in Canada, is Minister Trevena unhappy with the fact that the meeting
of transportation ministers yesterday in Montreal could not come to an
agreement on a national zero emission vehicle strategy? Is the minister content
with the federal government's goals for 2025, 2030 and 2040, or could they be
more ambitious? What is B.C. planning to do next in light of the meeting?

Lisanne Bowness | Communications Manager
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

Direct: 250-356-7707

Cell: 250-889-1336
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